
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Doll, Laura 
11/15/2011 10:32:40 AM 
'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Redacted 
Redacted ); Hogenson, Todd 
(GT&D) (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRH4); Redacted 
(| Redacted Clanon, Paul' 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Yura, Jane 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JK Y1); Horner, Trina 
f/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHCL 
Redacted 

Redacted 
; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EB J1) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Burlingame meeting team for this Friday 

Michelle 

Here is our lineup for Friday: 

Todd Hogenson, Director, Gas Transmission & Distribution 
Redacted 
Redacted 
Redacted 

Gas Engineer, Gas Transmission & Distribution 
Supervising Engineering, Gas Engineering & Operations (Burlingame in his territory) 

Government Relations Representative, Burlingame 
Laura Doll, Director, Regulatory Relations 

Todd will have transmission maps and[RedacJwj|| have distribution maps like the ones Sara brought to 
our last meeting.[Redacte | maps will be on paper; Todd's maps will be both on paper and available 
electronically. I believe Todd's maps will be available to send to you tomorrow as you requested. We 
won't be able to get the paper distribution plat maps to you by tomorrow, but I believe [Redajwill be able 
to bring an extra set to the meeting on Friday. 

Reda and [Rejare the local engineering and government relations representatives who have familiarity 
with Burlingame and will be the ongoing contacts. 

I understand you will be at the meeting. We are looking forward to the discussion, and await final 
confirmation of the time and place. I know that Anna-Marie is working on that. 

Thanks 

Laura 

SB GT&S 0644623 
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